
mountain. This had been purchased of the exec­
utors of W illiam Darby in 1775, and had been 
occupied by each of the succeeding pastors since 
that time. During the pastorage of Mr. Brown, 
Deacon James Brown left a legacy to the church, 
of Twelve hundred dollars, for the support of the 
poor, which was sacredly used for that purpose for 
many years.

Thus as time went on, the church was being 
enriched both spiritually and materially. Rev. 
Mr. Brown was giving the strength of his manhood 
to the preaching of Christ crucified. Sinners were 
being converted, and uniting themselves with this 
church, while the brotherhood were being cemented 
in closer fraternal relations by their trials and sor­
rows as well as their successes.

In November, 1828, much to the regret of his 
attached people, Mr. Brown resigned the pastorate 
and removed to Great V alley, Pa. More than 
twenty years of constant service bore testim ony  
to the faithfulness of the Pastor, but the records of 
eternity only can reveal the fu ll measure of his 
success.

PASTORATE OF REV. MR. ROGERS.

After a period of less than a year, the church 
extended a call to Rev. John Rogers on the 30th 
of May, 1829. Mr. Rogers was born in the 
north of Ireland in 1783. He was converted 
at the age of seventeen years, and united with  
the Presbyterian Church of which his parents 
were members. Convinced of a personal call to 
the ministry, he entered upon a course of study, 
which was completed at the University of Edin­
burg. After this he labored among the Independ­
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